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Dear Mrs. Murphy, 

Re: Legal Aid Application 

Our Ref: AI/JMG/M313 

Your Ref: 
II July 1995 

Date: 

I am sorry that I have been unable to speak to you as I have been away from the office with 
flu. 

There is no reason for you to be concerned about your legal aid application if, as I 
understand it to be the case, the details you put on your form were correct at the time it was 
signed and completed. If you still wish to obtain a legal aid certificate, I suggest you provide 

I® the information requested. 

I await hearing from you or from the Legal Aid Board with an offer of legal aid in due 

course. 

Kind regards. 

Yours sincerely, 

GRO-C 

STEPHEN IRVING & CO., 
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